



Hello

928.925.8643

sarah.haynes91@gmail.com

pixelparfaitdesign.com



Expertise

Customer Service



Adobe Creative Suite



Microsoft Office



Magazine and book layout



Website design



Print Design



Logo Design



Illustrations



SEE MY PORTFOLIO

About Me

At Pixel Parfait we specialize in fast turn-around time and exceptional quality. We guarantee a response to all inquiries within 24 hours. Most of our work is done over the phone, through email, or online for your convenience, and if we need to meet, we will come to you. We currently service all 50 states from our main office in Arizona.

We believe that design, marketing and printing should be a stress free experience where you can get amazing products without the hassle and wait times that come with dealing with a large company. Sarah Haynes is an experienced designer and is known for working quickly, efficiently, and having a personal relationship with each of her clients. Get the small town business feel from anywhere in the USA with Pixel Parfait.

Work Experience

2015 to present Pixel Parfait Owner/Graphic Designer
• Offers a wide variety of services including, print, web, online marketing and photography services
• Specializing in Wordpress website design and layout
• Coordinates with online and local printing partners nationwide

2012 to 2015 EMI PrintWorks Graphic Design/Customer Services Rep.
• Full service graphic design
• Pre-press for digital and offset machines
• Experienced with variable data and bulk mailings, including EDDM
• Customer service representative for online, phone and walk-in customers
• Canon and Epson printer operation

2011 to 2012 Yavapai Collage Graphic Design Computer Lab Assistant
• Assisted students with Adobe Create Suite lessons and design assignments
• Offered photography skills and editing assistance to students
• Assisted department head with various administrative tasks

Education

2009 to 2012 Yavapai College AAS Graphic Design with an emphasis in Digital Illustration

2005 to 2009 Arizona Families for Hoe Education High School Diploma

Personal Qualities and Achievements

- Reliable - Always arrive to meeting on time and provide digital files when promised
Hard Working - Will continue to work until the client is satisfied
Academic Achievements - Completed AAS degree with honors and a 4.0 GPA
Multi-Tasker - Marketing & Design management for companies simultaneously
Organized - Social media & E-mail marketing campaigns organized and executed
Affordable - Reasonable prices and package deals to fit any budget